
From:  Keam, Alex 

 

Sent:  3/3/2022 10:40:32 AM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 90192118 - CRADLE FOAM - SS30984TUS - Request for 

Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 3 
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Attachment Information: 

Count:  18 

Files:  Cradle 4.jpg, Cradle 3.jpg, Cradle 2.jpg, Cradle 1.jpg, 5-01.jpg, 5-02.jpg, 5-03.jpg, 5-04.jpg, 5-05.jpg, 

5-06.jpg, 5-07.jpg, 5-08.jpg, 5-09.jpg, 5-10.jpg, 5-11.jpg, 5-12.jpg, 5-13.jpg, 6-1.jpg 
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aaFIRE TV DEVICES & ACCESSORIES 2PLAYSTATION 4 CONSOLES &

ACCESSORIESPLAYSTATION 3 CONSOLES &ACCESSORIESXBOX ONE CONSOLES & ACCESSORIESXB0X 360 CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES

B NINTENDO SWITCH CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIESWil U CONSOLES & ACCESSORIESWit CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES
NINTENDO 3D CONSOLES &

FEATURES ACCESSORIESNINTENDO DS CONSOLES &
+ MEASURES15” W x 33” L and 2" Thick - Rectangular Bassinet mattressfits many cradle brands and styles. NOTE: To ACCESSORIES

ensurethe perfect fit, be sure to measure theinside dimensionof your Cradle before ordering PLAYSTATION VITA CONSOLES &
* EXTRA COMFORTAND SUPPORT-2inches of foam provides support for your son or daughter to ensure maximum ACCESSORIES

comfort while they sleepor play SONY PSP CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES+ EASY TO CLEAN:Easily cleanable, waterproof and tear-resistant white quilted cover* 100% SAFE - GREENGUARD Goldcertified for no harmful emissions and CertiPUR-UScertified safe foam
* Made by Colgate, The Crib Mattress Specialist - making mattressesin the USA and trusted by parents for over half a

century+ See more on Amazon...
Easy To Clean: Easily Cleanable, Waterproof And Tear-Resistant White Quitted Cover Ct
Made ByColgate, The Crib Mattress Specialist-Making Mattresses in The Usa And Trusted By Parents For OverHalf A Century enna100% Sate - Greenguard Goki Certified For No Harmful Emissions And Certipur-Us Certified Safe Foam. ACCESSORIESExtra Comfort And Support-2 Inches Ot Foam Provides Support For Your Son Or Daughter To Ensure Maximum Comfort While
They Steep Or Play. MARINE GPS UNITS &CHARTPLOTTERS
FIRST AVAILABLE: 09/24/2019 GPS SYSTEM ACCESSORIESGPS TRACKERS
BRAND. COLGATE MATTRESS | MANUFACTURER COLGATE ITEM FINDERS
DIMENSIONS: 2.00 X 18.00 X $3.00 INCHES | WEIGHT: 1.00 PouNDS Ors UmrsVEHICLE GPS UNITS & EQUIPMENT
AMAZONPRICE: $26.34 | as oF 02/28/2022 (12-240m eor)r08TAILsAVAILABILITY: IN STOCK.
UST PRICE: $39.99

ied
PORTABLE AUDIO & VIDEO
BOOMBOXE$-PORTABLE CASSETTE PLAYERS &RECORDERS
CB & TWO-WAYRADIOS v 
DIGITAL VOICE RECORDERS
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BASSINET/CRADLE MATTRESS BY COLGATE MATTRESS|
COMFORTABLEDESIGN | WATERPROOF & NON-TOXIC|
GREENGUARDGOLDCERTIFIED | 15" X 33" X 2"ASIN: BOOOBPQHOG | MODEL FP15932 | PARTNUMBER FP15332 | EAN 0710651153320 | UPC: 710651153320 

 

https//www.amazon.com/dp/BOO0BPQHOG?tag= gists-20linkCode= osiths Ipsc=1
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AUDIO & VIDEO ACCESSORIESCAMERA & PHOTO ACCESSORIES
CELL PHONE ACCESSORIESGPS SYSTEM ACCESSORIESHOME AUDIO ACCESSORIESOFFICE ELECTRONICS ACCESSORIESCAR ELECTRONICS ACCESSORIESPOWER STRIPS & SURGE PROTECTORS‘TELEPHONE ACCESSORIES
TV ACCESSORIESBLANK MEDIA PRODUCTS
ELECTRONICS CABLESELECTRONICS MOUNTSCONSUMER ELECTRONICSINSTALLATION SERVICESRECORDING MICROPHONES &ACCESSORIESELECTRONICS POWER PROTECTION
PROOUCTSELECTRICAL CORD MANAGEMENTCABLE ORGANIZER BAGS & CASES

 

eoageeeeACCESSORIES
CELL PHONESCELL PHONE ACCESSORIESCELL PHONE CASES & COVERS
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CAMERA BAGS & CASES
BINOCULARS,TELESCOPES & OPTICSDIGITAL CAMERAS
FILM PHOTOGRAPHYCAMERA FLASHESCAMCORDER & CAMERA LENSESLIGHTING & STUDIO EQUIPMENT
PHOTO PRINTERS & SCANNERSSIMULATED SURVEILLANCE CAMERASCAMERA TRIPODS & MONOPODSUNDERWATER PHOTOGRAPHYPROOUCTSVIDEO EQuipMENT
VIDEO SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT

800
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FEATURES , 5* 2inch Waterproot Foam Mattress
+ Comes with a waterproof cover, Dimensions - 36L X 18W x 2H
» This mattress is proudly constructed of quality materials and workmanshipin the USA.it passes the Federal Standard

  
 

Flammability Standard 16 CFR 1633 ae* All Dream On Me mattresses are Greenguard gold certified for a healthy indoor environment for your baby COMPUTER COMPONENTS+ Luna, Haven cradie mattress comeswith 3 30 Day warranty COMPUTERS & TABLETS* See more on Amazon... DATA STORAGE
: LAPTOP ACCESSORIESThis Mattress Is Proudty Constructed Of Quality Materials And Workmanship in The Usa. It Passes The Federal Standard COMPUTER MONITORSFlammability Standard 16 Ctr 1633 COMPUTER NETWORKINGLuna, Haven Cradle Mattress Comes With A 30 Day Warranty POWER STRIPS & SURGE PROTECTORS.

All Dream On Me Mattresses Are Greenguard Gold Certified For A Healthy Indoor Environment For Your Baby COMPUTER PRINTERS
Comes with A Waterproof Cover, Dimensions - 36L X 18W X 2H. COMPUTER SCANNERSCOMPUTER SERVERSFIRST AVAILABLE: 06/24/2020 ‘TABLET ACCESSORIES‘TABLET REPLACEMENT PARTS
BRANO: DREAM ON ME | MANUFACTURER: DREAM ON ME CONGWAGEANDEER SeeAES
DIMENSIONS: 2.00 x 36.00 x 18.00 INCHES | WEIGHT: 1.00 POUNDS
WARRANTY: 30 DAY WARRANTY

AMAZON PRICE: $27.68| as oF 02/28/2022 (12-240m esr) o€TANLSAVAILABILITY: IN STOCK.
LIST PRICE: $31.67| USED PRICE: $21.33

eeENTve Pye
AUDIO & VIDEO ACCESSORIESCAMERA & PHOTO ACCESSORIES
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GqSTCEAR THE ESSENTIAL GUIDE TO THE BEST GEAR!
FRONTPAGE > BABY > CRADLE MATTRESSES

 

 

BEST CRADLE MATTRESSES- BUYING GUIDE  
  

  
 

     

 

 

Last UpoaTED: 02/28/2022 aes at 1)SHARE ON eaeeteAce
EDG La elton ky(ANALOG-TO-DIGITAL (DTV)CONVERTERS

BESTSELLING CRADLE MATTRESSES ON AMAZON AUDIONVIDEO RECENERS &1. Dream On Me Luna| Haven| Waterproof] 2 inch FoamCradleMattress | Greenguard Gold ¢ 6 AMPLIFIERS
2. Bassmet/Cradle Mattress by Colgate Mattress | Comfortable Design|Waterproof& Non-Toxic|GREENGU BLU-RAY PLAYERS & RECORDERS
3. CradieMi et fadie Mattress, Ultra Sof Microfiber Surface and Deeete xpanes eee cen kangy DVD-VCR ComBos< tua ¥ by Colga Yortable Design|Waterproof & Non-Toxic|GREENGU. HO DVD PLAYERS5. Baby HOME THEATER SYSTEMS
6. BabyCribMattress Bed Pad: Firm 15 X33Foam Beading of Viny! Top VIDEO PROJECTION SCREENS7. Cradie Mattress Pad w 36" 18” Standard Cradle Bassing ec VIDEO PROJECTORS

8. aBaby Baby Mattress, 14"x 31° 2 Scene praia PRODUCTSJattres Combo,Color Ecru, 18x36 STREAMING MEDIA PLAYERS
5 Seeeeeeee ter oration WaceesonesaBaby Baby Mattress, 18x 34x 2 einiaicns.

a a fee trom qualifying purchases when you fc 4 link to Amazon from this page. We rank the TV-OVD COMIRATIONSqualitying ” ’ VCRs
Prod panama VIDEO DISPLAY GLASSES

D ON MEL H. W; 2 F HOME AUDIO & THEATERREAM ON ME UNA| AVEN| ATERPROOF| INCH FOAM aepenytm
CRADLE MATTRESS | GREENGUARD GOLD CERTIFIED Ccunaey Marion conan
ASIN: BOOSJUOHGE | MODEL 18 | PARTNUMBER’ 18 | EAN: 0832631007697 | UPC: 832631007697 LecctebipnesrspigcearedMowe aninin Arce eenmee

 

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


